CITY OF SMYRNA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Richard Garland, Director Parks & Recreation
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 25, 2023

SUBJECT: Recommendation — FY2023 VRF Parks Passenger Bus

Parks & Recreation budgeted $60,000.00 for replacement of Vehicle # 4958 E-450 Bus. We
received a quote from Creative Bus Sales using HGAC Buy cooperative (contract # BT01-21) in
the amount of $123,452.00. Vehicle costs and lead times are causing purchases to be higher than

anticipated.
Vendor Description Total
Creative Bus Sales
1926 Hyannis Court 2024 StarCraft Allstar 22 - 14 Passenger $123,452.00

College Park, GA 30337

It is the recommendation of Parks & Recreation and Purchasing to purchase this vehicle from
Creative Bus Sales in the amount of $123,452.00. Please prepare any necessary paperwork to
present to Mayor and Council for approval.






